

1. **Family name:** Stäglin
2. **First names:** Reiner Ernst Wilhelm
3. **Date of birth:** 14 December 1938
4. **Nationality:** German
5. **Civil status:** Married
6. **Education:** Prof. Dr.

Institution [ Date from - Date to ]	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
Free University of Berlin	
May 1957 to February 1962	M.A. in Economics
November 1967	Ph.D. in Economics
March 1976 - present	Honorary Professor in Economic Statistics

7. **Language skills:** Indicate competence on a scale of 1 to 5 (1 - excellent; 5 - basic)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
German	1	1	1
English	1	1	1
French	2	3	3

8. **Membership of professional bodies:**

President and Vice-President of the International Input-Output Association (IIOA)

Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the German Statistical Society

Member of the International Association for Research in Income and Wealth (IARIW), the IIOA, the German Statistical Society, the Society for Economic and Social Sciences (Verein für Socialpolitik), the Austrian Statistical Society, and the International Statistical Institute (ISI)

Member of the Statistical Advisory Board in Germany

Member of the National Organising Committee for the 54. World Congress of the ISI in 2003 in Berlin

Member of the Editorial Board of the Journal "Economic Systems Research"

Member of the Editorial Board of the Journals "AStA: Advances in Statistical Analysis" and "AStA: Wirtschafts-und Sozialstatistisches Archiv"

9. **Other skills:** Computer literate, teaching skills, marketing and disseminating of research results

10. **Present position:**

Senior Consultant and Statistical Advisor

Research Professor at the German Institute for Economic Research (DIW Berlin)

Lecturer of "Economic Statistics" and "Input-Output Analysis" at the Free University of Berlin, Germany

Lecturer of "National Accounts" and "Economic Statistics" at the University of Potsdam, Germany

11. **Years within the DIW Berlin:** 42 years as scientific research officer till the end of 2003; as head of the sub-division "Input-Output Accounting" since 1972

**12. Key qualifications:**

Profound knowledge in Economic Statistics, National Accounts, Input-Output Tables and Development Economics

Experience as Economic and Statistical Advisor in various countries in the fields of Statistical Reporting Systems, Compilation of National Accounts, Management and Teaching Economic Statistics and Economic Policy

Wide experience in co-operating with institutional bodies and statistical offices in transition countries with regard to economic analysis and policy support as well as to the adoption of EU standards in statistics (ESA)

**13. Selected project experience:**

Period 04/2008 and 02-03/2007  
 Location State Statistical Office, Skopje, FYRo Macedonia  
 Company Federal Statistical Office, Germany  
 Position Key expert for National Accounts  
 Description EU Twinning project: Support in the input-output field

Period 07-08/2007  
 Location State Statistical Committee, Dushanbe, Tajikistan  
 Company Federal Statistical Office, Germany  
 Position Key expert for macroeconomic statistics  
 Description Twinning project of the World Bank: Inception mission

Period 08/2006  
 Location Federal Bureau of Statistics, Islamabad, Pakistan  
 Company Deutsche Gesellschaft für Technische Zusammenarbeit (GTZ)  
 Position Short term expert  
 Description Lectures and instructor on Input-Output Tables and Input-Output Analysis

Period 11/2007, 06/2007, 12/2005, 07/2004, 02-03/2004, 10/2003, 05/2003  
 Location Ministère de l'Economie et des Finances, Ouagadougou, Burkina Faso  
 Company Deutsche Gesellschaft für Technische Zusammenarbeit (GTZ)  
 Position Economic and Statistical Advisor  
 Description Etablissement d'un tableau entrées-sorties agricole et présentation par l'atelier

Period 02/1999 to 04/2000  
 Location Central Statistical Offices in Sofia, Bulgaria/ Prague, Czech Republic/ Warsaw, Poland/ Bucharest/Romania  
 Company Eurostat  
 Position Statistical Advisor  
 Description Assistance in adopting European Statistical Standards according to ESA before becoming EU member

Period 03 and 09/1999, 03 and 10/1998, 02 and 07/1997, 02/1996, 03/1995, 08/1994, 08/1993  
 Location Bureau of Statistics, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania  
 Company International Consulting Office of Statistics Sweden  
 Position Statistical Advisor  
 Description Revision of National Accounts according to SNA 1993; teaching on the collection, compilation and dissemination of statistical data; supervising an Input-Output Table Construction Project

Period 03 and 07/1992, 10/1991, 06/1989  
 Location Bureau of Statistics, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania  
 Company Eurostat, European Commission  
 Position Statistical Advisor

Description Revision of National Accounts and planning sectoral surveys

Period 06 and 10/1990, 01 and 10/1988, 03 and 04/1987, 03/1985, 09/1983  
Location Department of Statistics and Research, Nicosia, Cyprus  
Company GTZ  
Position Statistical Advisor  
Description Establishment of National Accounts on the basis of a consistent system of economic statistics, Development of Input-Output Tables

#### **14. Other Professional experience**

Period 1996 to 2002  
Location Berlin, Germany  
Company Humboldt University in Berlin  
Position Lecturer  
Description Teaching "National Accounts"

Period 01/1990 to 06/1993  
Location Luxemburg and Berlin  
Company Eurostat  
Position Economic Advisor  
Description Development and implementation of Statistics on Services for the Information and Communication part in the EU

#### **15. Other relevant information**

15 December 2005 Receipt of the general state decoration of the Federal Republic of Germany: Federal Cross of Merit, First class

Organizer of national and international workshops and conferences

Author and editor of 40 books and research reports, author and co-author of about 140 articles in German, English and other languages on input-output economics, structural research, national accounts and statistical issues (detailed list as print version available)